



P.O. Box 119  
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0  
TEL: (867) 360-6338  
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᐱᓕᓴᓂᓪ ᑲᐅᐱᓪᓴᓯ  
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD  
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN TIMAYINGI

**File No: NWB2TAH0103**

January 9, 2004

D. Graham Gill, P.Geo  
Exploration Manager  
Diamonds North Resources Ltd.  
1550-409 Granville Street  
Vancouver, BC V6C 1T2  
Email: [ggill@diamondsnorthresources.com](mailto:ggill@diamondsnorthresources.com)

Subject: Diamonds North Resources– Tahoe Lake Project – Renewal – Type “B”

Dear Mr. Gill:

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of your renewal application for a Type “B” water license on December 16, 2003, for water use and waste disposal associated with camp operations for the Tahoe Lake Project, in the Kitikmeot region. All documents received, and pertaining to the application, can be obtained from our ftp site (<http://ftp.nunavut.ca>) in “nwb / NWB2 EXPLORATION / NWB2TAH”. They include the following:

- cover letter dated December 5, 2003
- application form
- supplemental questionnaire
- fuel spill contingency plan
- MSDS sheets
- Application fee
- Map
- Inuktitut summary

We undertook a preliminary review of your application and conclude that it meets the requirements of section 48(1) of the *Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface Rights Tribunal Act* (“Act”). This said, I must inform you that the NWB reserves the right to request additional information and studies pursuant to sections 48(2) of the Act or, alternatively, issue guidelines for the provision of information pursuant to section 48(3) of the Act.

Finally, by copy of this letter to the distribution list and the enclosed notice of application sent to the council of the municipality or municipalities most affected by your application, we invite interested persons to make representation directly to the NWB **within 30 days from the date of this letter.**

Sincerely,

***Original signed by:***

Phyllis Beaulieu  
Licensing Administrator

Enclosure: Notice of Application

Cc: Distribution List

**Distribution List – Diamonds North Resources – NWB2TAH0103**

|                |                    |                                                                                        |                |
|----------------|--------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| Diamonds North | Graham Gill        | <a href="mailto:ggill@diamondsnorthresources.com">ggill@diamondsnorthresources.com</a> | (604) 685-2814 |
| NTI            | Carson Gillis      | <a href="mailto:cgillis@polarnet.ca">cgillis@polarnet.ca</a>                           | (867) 983-2723 |
| NTI            | Stefan Lopatka     | <a href="mailto:slopatka@polarnet.ca">slopatka@polarnet.ca</a>                         | (867) 983-2723 |
| NTI            | George Hakongak    | <a href="mailto:naikak@polarnet.ca">naikak@polarnet.ca</a>                             | (867) 983-2723 |
| Kit-IA, Lands  | Jack Kaniak        | <a href="mailto:jkaniak@polarnet.ca">jkaniak@polarnet.ca</a>                           | (867) 982-3311 |
| Kit-IA, Lands  | Geoff Clark        | <a href="mailto:geoffc@polarnet.ca">geoffc@polarnet.ca</a>                             |                |
| Kit-HTO        | Agnes Egotak       | <a href="mailto:agnes@polarnet.ca">agnes@polarnet.ca</a>                               | (867) 982-4047 |
| NWMB           | Josee Galipeau     | <a href="mailto:jgalipeau@nwmb.com">jgalipeau@nwmb.com</a>                             | (867) 979-7785 |
| DIAND-Iqaluit  | C. Bodykevich      | <a href="mailto:bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca">bodykevichc@inac-ainc.gc.ca</a>           |                |
| DIAND-Iqaluit  | Elizabeth Sherlock | <a href="mailto:sherlocke@inac-ainc.gc.ca">sherlocke@inac-ainc.gc.ca</a>               | (867) 975-4560 |
| DIAND-Iqaluit  | Robert Eno         | <a href="mailto:enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca">enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca</a>                         | (867) 975-4585 |
| DFO-Iqaluit    | Stephanie Critch   | <a href="mailto:critchs@dfo-mpo.gc.ca">critchs@dfo-mpo.gc.ca</a>                       | (867) 979-8039 |
| EC-YK          | Mike Fournier      | <a href="mailto:mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca">mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca</a>                     | (867) 873-8185 |
| EC Iqaluit     | Colette Meloche    | <a href="mailto:Colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca">Colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca</a>                 | (867) 975-4645 |
| DSD            | Gordon MacKay      | <a href="mailto:gmackay@gov.nu.ca">gmackay@gov.nu.ca</a>                               | (867) 975-5981 |
| Kit-Health     | Robert Phillips    | <a href="mailto:rphillips@gov.nu.ca">rphillips@gov.nu.ca</a>                           | (867) 983-4088 |
| CG&T           | Doug Sitland       | <a href="mailto:dsitland@gov.nu.ca">dsitland@gov.nu.ca</a>                             | (867) 979-5811 |
| CG&T-Kitikmeot | Bruce Rines        | <a href="mailto:brines@gov.nu.ca">brines@gov.nu.ca</a>                                 |                |